
 
 

AGENDA 
January 17, 2017 

2:00 P.M. 
Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

101 E. Wilson Street, 2nd Floor 
Madison, Wisconsin 

 
Routine Business: 
 
1) Call to Order 

 
2) Approve Minutes – December 19, 2016 (Attachment) 

 
3) Approve Loans (Attachment) 

 
Old Business: 
 
 None 
   
New Business: 
 
4) Discuss and Vote on Staff Attending Fixed Income Conference in Chicago 
 
Routine Business: 
 
5) Future Agenda Items   

 
6) Executive Secretary’s Report (Attachments) 

• BCPL Trust Fund Investment Report – 4th Quarter 2016 
• Investment Transaction Report 
 

7) Adjourn 
 
 
 
 
 

AUDIO ACCESS INFORMATION  
------------------------  

Toll Free Number:   (888) 291-0079 
Passcode:  6363690# 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - January 17, 2017 Page 1 of 10



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
JANUARY 17, 2017 

 
AGENDA ITEM 2 

APPROVE MINUTES 
 
 

Attached for approval are the minutes from the December 19, 2016, board meeting. 
 
 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - January 17, 2017 Page 2 of 10



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
Board Meeting Minutes 

December 19, 2016 
 

Present via teleconference were:   
Matt Adamczyk, Commissioner State Treasurer 
Brad Schimel, Board Chair Attorney General 
Jonathan Barry, Executive Secretary Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
Tom German, Deputy Secretary Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
Richard Sneider, Loan Analyst and Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
    Chief Investment Officer 
Vicki Halverson, Office Manager Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

 
ITEM 1.  CALL TO ORDER 
 
Board Chair Schimel called the meeting to order at 3:06 pm.  He noted that Commissioner La Follette was not 
present for the roll call. 
 
ITEM 2.  APPROVE MINUTES – DECEMBER 6, 2016 
 
MOTION:  Board Chair Schimel moved to approve the minutes; Commissioner Adamczyk seconded the motion. 
 
DISCUSSION:  None. 
 
VOTE:  The motion passed 2-0. 
 
ITEM 3.  APPROVE LOANS 
 
Executive Secretary Barry reported that the loans had been reviewed for proper public purpose. 
 
Municipality Municipal Type Loan Type Loan Amount 
 
1. Blair City General Obligation $135,000.00 
 Trempealeau County Rate: 4.00% 
 Application #: 02017125 Term: 20 years 
 Purpose: Finance TID #7 infrastructure 
 
2. Bloom Town General Obligation $68,000.00 
 Richland County Rate: 2.50% 
 Application #: 02017123 Term: 3 years 
 Purpose: Repair storm damaged roads 
 
3. Columbus City General Obligation $800,000.00 
 Columbia and Dodge Counties Rate: 3.50% 
 Application #: 02017124 Term: 20 years 
 Purpose: Purchase land for fire station and library 
 
4. River Falls City General Obligation $1,100,000.00 
 Pierce and St. Croix Counties Rate: 3.50% 
 Application #: 02017121 Term: 15 years 
 Purpose: Finance corporate park costs 
 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - January 17, 2017 Page 3 of 10



Minutes 
December 19, 2016 
Page 2 of 2  Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

5. River Falls City General Obligation $112,500.00 
 Pierce and St. Croix Counties Rate: 2.50% 
 Application #: 02017122 Term: 5 years 
 Purpose: Purchase snow blower                            
 
 TOTAL $2,215,500.00 
 
MOTION:  Board Chair Schimel moved to approve the loans; Commissioner Adamczyk seconded the motion. 
 
DISCUSSION:  None. 
 
Commissioner La Follette joined the teleconference. 
 
VOTE:  The motion passed 2-1.  Commissioner La Follette and Board Chair Schimel voted aye; Commissioner 
Adamczyk voted no. 
 
ITEM 4.  INVESTMENT COMMITTEE TRANSACTION REPORT 
 
Staff reported that approximately $50 million in long-term and short-term bonds had been purchased over the past 
two weeks in order to take advantage of increased interest rates.  Commissioner Adamczyk asked if any bonds 
had been purchased using the Board’s approved, expanded investment authority; staff replied no.  Commissioner 
La Follette inquired about the progress of staff’s research for ETF (exchange traded funds) investments.  Staff 
said meetings were being held with investment firms to discuss fee structures, etc.  A report could possibly be 
ready for presentation at the next Board meeting. 
 
ITEM 5.  FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 
None. 
 
ITEM 6.  EXECUTIVE SECRETARY’S REPORT 
 
Executive Secretary Barry reported that staff could “attend” the Western States Land Commissioners Association 
winter conference via an on-line, Internet webcast.  This option will save the agency the cost of travel expenses 
including airfare and lodging.  In addition, the registration cost of $400 allows an unlimited number of staff to 
participate. 
 
ITEM 7.  ADJOURN 
 
MOTION:  Board Chair Schimel moved to adjourn the meeting; Commissioner Adamczyk seconded the motion. 
 
The meeting adjourned at approximately 2:20 p.m. 
  
 
 
 
   
 Jonathan B. Barry, Executive Secretary 
 
 
 
These minutes have been prepared from a recording of the meeting.  The summaries have not been transcribed verbatim.  
Link to audio recording:  ftp://doaftp1380.wi.gov/doadocs/BCPL/2016-12-19_BCPL-BoardMtgRecording.mp3 

 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - January 17, 2017 Page 4 of 10

ftp://doaftp1380.wi.gov/doadocs/BCPL/2016-12-19_BCPL-BoardMtgRecording.mp3


State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 
 BOARD MEETING 
 JANUARY 17, 2017 
 
 AGENDA ITEM 3 
 APPROVE LOANS 
 
Municipality Municipal Type Loan Type Loan Amount 
 

 

1. Lac La Belle Village General Obligation $56,000.00 
 Waukesha County Rate: 3.50% 
 Application #: 02017132 Term: 20 years 
 Purpose: Finance sewer improvements 
 
2. Milltown Village General Obligation $24,500.00 
 Polk County Rate: 3.00% 
 Application #: 02017129 Term: 5 years 
 Purpose: Purchase skidsteer 
 
3. Poplar Village General Obligation $60,000.00 
 Douglas County Rate: 3.50% 
 Application #: 02017130 Term: 15 years 
 Purpose: Purchase dump truck 
 
4. Twin Lakes Village General Obligation $775,000.00 
 Kenosha County Rate: 4.00% 
 Application #: 02017131 Term: 20 years 
 Purpose: Refinance NAN 
 
5. Union Town General Obligation $52,135.99 
 Rock County Rate: 2.50% 
 Application #: 02017133 Term: 5 years 
 Purpose: Refinance fire department building construction loan                           
 
 TOTAL $967,635.99 
 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - January 17, 2017 Page 5 of 10



 

 

State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
BOARD MEETING 
JANUARY 17, 2017 

AGENDA ITEM 6 
EXECUTIVE SECRETARY’S REPORT 

 
 
Attached for review are the following reports: 
 

• BCPL Trust Fund Investment Report – 4th Quarter 2016 
• Investment Transaction Report – January 12, 2017 

 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - January 17, 2017 Page 6 of 10



 

BCPL Trust Fund Investment Management 
Investment Report - Fourth Quarter 2016 

 
Executive Summary 
BCPL investment performance continues to exceed benchmark returns.  After adjusting returns for differences in 
both credit quality and average maturity, the BCPL-managed portfolios had a yield that was 0.83% greater than 
our benchmark.  This difference in yield means that beneficiaries earned $2.2 million more in the fourth quarter 
than would have been generated by an investment in the benchmark portfolio. 
 

The BCPL Investment Committee has scheduled weekly meetings and is formulating plans for the methodical 
purchase of equity ETFs beginning in the near-term. 
 

Q4 Investment Highlights and Outlook 
The interest rate on the benchmark 10 year Treasury doubled from a record low of 1.32% in early July to 2.64% in 
mid-December with about half of that movement immediately following the Presidential election.  Staff believed 
that markets overreacted to the potential economic impacts of a new administration.  With interest rates rising to 
higher levels than expected, Staff purchased bonds heavily at year-end, which helped provide a net reduction in 
cash of $76.2 million during the quarter.  The benchmark rate has since settled back down to approximately 2.40%. 
 
At the end of the fourth quarter, the bond portfolio contained unrealized gains estimated at $8.9 million, which 
means that our bonds were valued at 1.8% above the initial cost of these investments. The amount of unrealized 
gains reported within the portfolio needs to be taken with a grain of salt:  Bond valuations are a difficult issue 
throughout the asset management industry.  Unlike publicly-traded common stocks, many bonds are held by the 
initial purchaser and do not trade from the date of issuance to the date of maturity.  However, financial and 
accounting regulations require assets (including bonds) to be valued on a regular basis to promote market 
transparency.  Because trade data is unavailable for many bonds, asset managers generally utilize mathematical 
algorithms developed by S&P and other firms to estimate the value of managed portfolios.  Staff has mixed 
experience with the accuracy of these bond pricing services, with bonds selling at prices both higher and (mostly) 
lower than the estimated values. 
 
The estimated amount of unrealized gains is lower than reported in the prior quarter due to the increase in market 
interest rates since early November.  While the amount of unrealized gains has no impact on the distribution to 
beneficiaries, the decline in bond prices in the fourth quarter underlines the fact that bond prices go down when 
interest rates go up. 
 
Loan demand remains very strong and relative yields on the loan portfolio continue to outperform investment 
alternatives.  BCPL received $125 million in loan applications during the first six months of FY17, which is an 
increase of nearly 35% over last year and 87% over the average six month total from 2012-2016. 
 
Summary and Benchmark Comparison 
The overall expected yield of funds managed by BCPL was 3.26% at the end of third quarter, an increase from the 
prior quarter that was anticipated with higher market interest rates. 
 
The best measure for comparing investment performance against our benchmark is the SEC yield, which provides a 
standard methodology that is available for the mutual funds and bond market indexes that comprise our benchmark.  
Adjustments to account for our better average credit rating and shorter maturity increase the BCPL yield to 0.83% 
greater than benchmark returns.  

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - January 17, 2017 Page 7 of 10



Av
er

ag
e 

W
ei

gh
te

d 
Av

g
Po

rt
fo

lio
 S

um
m

ar
y

To
ta

l A
ss

et
s

Ex
pe

ct
ed

 Y
ie

ld
1

SE
C 

Yi
el

d2
Cr

ed
it 

Q
ua

lit
y3

M
at

ur
ity

To
ta

l B
CP

L 
M

an
ag

ed
 F

in
an

ci
al

 A
ss

et
s

1,
06

3,
05

0,
21

6
$ 

   
  

3.
26

%
3.

16
%

Aa
1

7.
74

Be
nc

hm
ar

k 
Pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
4

3.
07

%
A1

8.
77

BC
PL

 In
ve

st
m

en
ts

%
 o

f T
ot

al
 B

CP
L 

M
an

ag
ed

 A
ss

et
s

Bo
nd

s
41

.4
8%

44
0,

94
7,

23
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
3.

91
%

3.
68

%
Aa

2
13

.3
5

BC
PL

 S
ta

te
 T

ru
st

 F
un

d 
Lo

an
s

41
.9

7%
44

6,
15

3,
82

8
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

3.
69

%
3.

69
%

Aa
1

5.
19

Ca
sh

 a
nd

 C
as

h 
Eq

ui
va

le
nt

s5
16

.5
5%

17
5,

94
9,

15
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
0.

52
%

0.
52

%
Aa

a
0.

17
To

ta
l B

CP
L 

M
an

ag
ed

 In
ve

st
m

en
ts

10
0.

00
%

1,
06

3,
05

0,
21

6
$ 

   
   

   
   

  
3.

26
%

3.
16

%
Aa

1
7.

74

Be
nc

hm
ar

k 
Co

m
po

ne
nt

s
W

ei
gh

tin
g

S&
P 

Lo
ng

 In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

 T
er

m
 T

ax
ab

le
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 B
on

d 
In

de
x6

60
.0

0%
3.

51
%

3.
96

%
Aa

3
9.

82
S&

P 
U

.S
. T

re
as

ur
y 

Bi
ll 

In
de

x7
10

.0
0%

0.
38

%
0.

38
%

Aa
a

0.
11

W
isc

on
sin

 T
ax

-E
xe

m
pt

 B
on

d 
M

ut
ua

l F
un

ds
 (c

om
bi

ne
d)

8
30

.0
0%

37
4,

00
0,

00
1

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

/A
3.

07
%

Ba
a2

9.
56

To
ta

l B
en

ch
m

ar
k

10
0.

00
%

3.
07

%
A1

8.
77

BC
PL

 In
ve

st
m

en
t S

um
m

ar
y

4t
h 

Q
ua

rt
er

 2
01

6
as

 o
f D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
6

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

Ri
ch

ar
d 

Sn
ei

de
r

Im
po

rt
an

t N
ot

es
 o

n 
Fo

llo
w

in
g 

Pa
ge

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - January 17, 2017 Page 8 of 10



N
ot

es
 to

 B
CP

L 
Be

nc
hm

ar
k 

Co
m

pa
ris

on
:

4 
 Be

nc
hm

ar
k 

Co
m

po
ne

nt
s a

nd
 W

ei
gh

tin
g 

- D
ue

 to
 th

e 
un

iq
ue

 se
t o

f B
CP

L 
au

th
or

ize
d 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 c
on

sis
tin

g 
pr

im
ar

ily
 o

f t
he

 B
CP

L 
St

at
e 

Tr
us

t F
un

d 
Lo

an
 P

ro
gr

am
, a

nd
 b

on
ds

 is
su

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
St

at
e 

of
 W

isc
on

sin
 a

nd
 W

isc
on

sin
 m

un
ic

ip
al

iti
es

 
an

d 
sc

ho
ol

 d
ist

ric
ts

, t
he

re
 a

re
 n

o 
m

an
ag

ed
 fu

nd
s t

ha
t p

er
fe

ct
ly

 m
at

ch
 th

e 
ch

ar
ac

te
ris

iti
cs

 o
f t

he
 B

CP
L 

po
rt

fo
lio

.  
Ho

w
ev

er
, t

he
 c

ho
se

n 
be

nc
hm

ar
k 

co
m

po
ne

nt
s p

ro
vi

de
 th

e 
be

st
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 to

 c
om

pa
re

 B
CP

L 
in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 to

 fu
nd

s m
an

ag
ed

 
by

 o
th

er
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
ls.

 T
he

 ju
st

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 o
f i

nc
lu

di
ng

 in
di

vi
du

al
 b

en
ch

m
ar

k 
co

m
po

ne
nt

s a
re

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
be

lo
w

.  
Co

m
po

ne
nt

 w
ei

gh
tin

g 
be

gi
ns

 w
ith

 a
n 

es
tim

at
e 

of
 a

ve
ra

ge
 li

qu
id

ity
 le

ve
ls 

re
qu

ire
d 

th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
ye

ar
, w

ith
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 fa
ct

or
s 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
an

 e
st

im
at

e 
of

 th
e 

pr
op

or
tio

n 
be

tw
ee

n 
ta

xa
bl

e 
an

d 
ta

x-
ex

em
pt

 p
ro

je
ct

 fu
nd

in
g,

 a
nd

 th
e 

us
e 

of
 c

ur
re

nt
 ta

xa
bl

e 
an

d 
ta

x-
ex

em
pt

 b
on

d 
yi

el
ds

 in
 d

ev
el

op
in

g 
pr

og
ra

m
 in

te
re

st
 ra

te
s.

3   A
ve

ra
ge

 C
re

di
t Q

ua
lit

y 
- E

xc
ep

t f
or

 th
e 

BC
PL

 lo
an

 p
or

tf
ol

io
, a

ll 
av

er
ag

e 
cr

ed
it 

qu
al

ity
 ra

tin
gs

 sh
ow

n 
eq

ua
l t

he
 w

ei
gh

te
d 

av
er

ag
e 

cr
ed

it 
ra

tin
g 

of
 in

di
vi

du
al

 se
cu

rit
ie

s h
el

d 
w

ith
in

 e
ac

h 
po

rt
fo

lio
.  

A 
ra

tin
g 

fo
r t

he
 lo

an
 p

or
tf

ol
io

 is
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

to
 

im
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

ab
ili

ty
 to

 c
om

pa
re

 B
CP

L 
m

an
ag

ed
 fu

nd
s t

o 
ot

he
r f

un
ds

.  
Th

e 
Aa

1 
ra

tin
g 

pr
es

um
ed

 fo
r t

he
 lo

an
 p

or
tf

ol
io

 is
 c

on
sid

er
ed

 re
as

on
ab

le
, a

s t
he

re
 h

as
 n

ot
 b

ee
n 

a 
sin

gl
e 

de
fa

ul
t i

n 
th

e 
St

at
e 

Tr
us

t F
un

d 
lo

an
 p

ro
gr

am
 si

nc
e 

in
ce

pt
io

n 
in

 
18

71
, a

nd
 B

CP
L 

ha
s t

he
 st

at
ut

or
y 

rig
ht

 a
nd

 re
qu

ire
m

en
t t

o 
cu

re
 a

ny
 fu

tu
re

 d
ef

au
lt 

by
 in

te
rc

ep
tin

g 
st

at
e 

ai
d 

ot
he

rw
ise

 d
ue

 th
e 

bo
rr

ow
er

.  
M

ut
ua

l F
un

d 
cr

ed
it 

qu
al

ity
 is

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
by

 M
or

ni
ng

st
ar

. T
he

 g
lo

ba
l l

on
g-

te
rm

 ra
tin

g 
sc

al
e 

of
 M

oo
dy

s 
In

ve
st

or
 S

er
vi

ce
s b

eg
in

s a
t '

Aa
a'

 fo
r o

bl
ig

at
io

ns
 ju

dg
ed

 to
 b

e 
of

 th
e 

hi
gh

es
t q

ua
lit

y,
 su

bj
ec

t t
o 

th
e 

lo
w

es
t l

ev
el

 o
f r

isk
.  

Th
e 

ra
nk

in
g 

in
 o

rd
er

 fr
om

 h
ig

he
st

 to
 lo

w
es

t q
ua

lit
y 

th
en

 in
cl

ud
es

:  
Aa

, A
, B

aa
, B

a,
 B

, C
aa

, C
a,

 a
nd

 C
.  

Ra
tin

gs
 fr

om
 A

a 
to

 
Ca

a 
ar

e 
m

od
ifi

ed
 w

ith
 1

,2
, o

r 3
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 h

ig
h,

 m
id

dl
e 

an
d 

lo
w

 ra
nk

in
g 

w
ith

in
 e

ac
h 

al
ph

ab
et

ic
 c

at
ag

or
y.

 'I
nv

es
tm

en
t-

gr
ad

e'
 se

cu
rit

ie
s h

av
e 

ra
tin

gs
 o

f B
aa

3 
or

 h
ig

he
r.

6   S
&

P 
Lo

ng
 In

te
rm

ed
ia

te
 T

er
m

 T
ax

ab
le

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 B

on
d 

In
de

x 
- T

hi
s t

ax
ab

le
 m

un
ic

ip
al

 b
on

d 
in

de
x 

is 
in

cl
ud

ed
 a

s a
 b

en
ch

m
ar

k 
co

m
po

ne
nt

 b
ec

au
se

 it
 p

ro
pe

rly
 re

fle
ct

s t
he

 in
ve

st
m

en
t s

tr
at

eg
ie

s o
f B

CP
L 

m
an

ag
ed

 T
ru

st
 F

un
ds

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 b

ot
h 

th
e 

di
re

ct
 in

ve
st

m
en

t i
n 

ta
xa

bl
e 

m
un

ic
ip

al
 b

on
ds

 a
nd

 th
e 

in
flu

en
ce

 o
f t

ax
ab

le
 b

on
d 

yi
el

ds
 o

n 
th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f l

oa
n 

pr
og

ra
m

 in
te

re
st

 ra
te

s.
  T

he
 S

&
P 

Lo
ng

 In
te

rm
ed

ia
te

 T
er

m
 T

ax
ab

le
 M

un
ic

ip
al

 B
on

d 
In

de
x 

m
at

ch
es

 th
e 

w
ei

gh
te

d 
av

er
ag

e 
m

at
ur

ity
 a

nd
 d

ur
at

io
n 

of
 to

ta
l B

CP
L 

m
an

ag
ed

 fu
nd

s f
ai

rly
 w

el
l, 

al
th

ou
gh

 B
CP

L 
m

ai
nt

ai
ns

 b
et

te
r a

ve
ra

ge
 c

re
di

t q
ua

lit
y.

  T
hi

s i
nd

ex
 is

 c
om

pr
ise

d 
of

 a
ll 

ta
xa

bl
e 

bo
nd

s i
ss

ue
d 

by
 a

ny
 st

at
e 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
Co

m
m

on
w

ea
lth

 o
f P

ur
to

 R
ic

o 
an

d 
U

.S
. 

te
rr

io
to

rie
s s

uc
h 

as
 th

e 
U

.S
. V

irg
in

 Is
la

nd
s a

nd
 G

ua
m

) w
ith

 a
n 

in
ve

st
m

en
t g

ra
de

 ra
tin

g 
(m

in
im

um
 S

&
P 

BB
B-

 o
r M

oo
dy

s B
aa

3)
, a

 m
in

im
um

 p
ar

 a
m

ou
nt

 o
f $

1 
m

ill
io

n,
 a

nd
 re

m
ai

ni
ng

 m
at

ur
ity

 b
et

w
ee

n 
5 

an
d 

15
 y

ea
rs

.  
Av

er
ag

e 
cr

ed
it 

qu
al

ity
 

le
ve

l i
s n

ot
 p

ub
lis

he
d 

by
 S

&
P,

 b
ut

 w
as

 c
al

cu
la

te
d 

at
 th

e 
w

ei
gh

te
d 

av
er

ag
e 

ra
tin

g 
of

 a
m

ou
nt

s h
el

d 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

se
pe

ra
te

 S
&

P 
AA

A,
 A

A,
  A

, a
nd

 B
BB

 R
at

ed
 T

ax
ab

le
 M

un
ci

pa
l B

on
d 

In
di

ce
s u

sin
g 

a 
fo

rm
ul

a 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

by
 S

ch
w

ab
 P

or
tf

ol
io

 C
en

te
r, 

th
e 

po
rt

fo
lio

 a
na

ly
sis

 so
ft

w
ar

e 
us

ed
 b

y 
BC

PL
.  

O
ve

ra
ll,

 a
 w

ei
gh

tin
g 

of
 6

0%
 is

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 g
iv

en
 th

e 
av

er
ag

e 
le

ve
ls 

of
 c

as
h 

an
d 

ta
x-

ex
em

pt
 in

ve
st

m
en

ts
 h

el
d 

by
 th

e 
Tr

us
t F

un
ds

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
ye

ar
.

8   W
is

co
ns

in
 T

ax
-E

xe
m

pt
 B

on
d 

Fu
nd

s -
 T

ax
-e

xe
m

pt
 b

on
d 

fu
nd

s a
re

 in
cl

ud
ed

 a
s a

 b
en

ch
m

ar
k 

co
m

po
ne

nt
 fo

r t
hr

ee
 re

as
on

s:
 B

CP
L 

in
ve

st
s d

ire
ct

ly
 in

 ta
x-

ex
em

pt
 b

on
ds

 w
he

n 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

at
 a

cc
ep

ta
bl

e 
te

rm
s;

 a
 si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 p
or

tio
n 

of
 lo

an
s m

ad
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

BC
PL

 S
ta

te
 T

ru
st

 F
un

d 
Lo

an
 P

ro
gr

am
 fu

nd
 p

ro
je

ct
s t

ha
t w

ou
ld

 q
ua

lif
y 

as
 ta

x-
ex

em
pt

; a
nd

 c
ur

re
nt

 ta
x-

ex
em

pt
 b

on
d 

yi
el

ds
 a

re
 a

n 
im

po
rt

an
t f

ac
to

r i
n 

th
e 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

of
 lo

an
 p

ro
gr

am
 in

te
re

st
 ra

te
s.

  T
he

re
 a

re
 th

re
e 

bo
nd

 
m

ut
ua

l f
un

ds
 th

at
 in

ve
st

 p
rim

ar
ily

 in
 W

isc
on

sin
 S

ta
te

 a
nd

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 B

on
ds

, i
nv

es
tm

en
ts

 th
at

 a
re

 si
m

ila
r t

o 
th

e 
se

cu
rit

ie
s a

pp
ro

ve
d 

fo
r B

CP
L 

in
ve

st
m

en
t. 

Th
es

e 
fu

nd
s a

re
 sp

on
so

re
d 

by
 W

el
ls 

Fa
rg

o,
 N

uv
ee

n 
an

d 
N

at
io

nw
id

e 
Zi

eg
le

r, 
an

d 
th

er
e 

ar
e 

sig
ni

fic
an

t d
iff

er
en

ce
s b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

m
an

ag
em

en
t o

f t
he

se
 m

ut
ua

l f
un

ds
 a

nd
 B

CP
L 

tr
us

t f
un

ds
.  

Al
l t

hr
ee

 m
ut

ua
l f

un
ds

 a
re

 li
m

ite
d 

to
 ta

x-
ex

em
pt

 in
ve

st
m

en
ts

, a
 u

ni
ve

rs
e 

of
 se

cu
rit

ie
s t

ha
t g

en
er

al
ly

 p
ro

vi
de

 lo
w

er
 y

ie
ld

s t
ha

n 
th

e 
ta

xa
bl

e 
in

st
ru

m
en

ts
 fa

vo
re

d 
by

 B
CP

L.
  O

n 
th

e 
ot

he
r h

an
d,

 a
ll 

th
re

e 
of

 th
es

e 
fu

nd
s i

nv
es

t s
ub

st
an

tia
l a

m
ou

nt
s i

n 
bo

nd
s t

ha
t h

av
e 

co
ns

id
er

ab
le

 d
ef

au
lt 

ris
k 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
bo

nd
s i

ss
ue

d 
by

 th
e 

Co
m

m
on

w
ea

lth
 o

f P
ue

rt
o 

Ri
co

, c
om

m
un

ity
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

re
ve

nu
e 

bo
nd

s, 
ho

sp
ita

l r
ev

en
ue

 b
on

ds
, a

nd
 o

th
er

 b
on

ds
 ty

pe
s n

ot
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
ris

k 
pa

ra
m

et
er

s o
f t

he
 B

CP
L 

in
ve

st
m

en
t a

ut
ho

rit
y.

  O
ve

ra
ll,

 a
 w

ei
gh

tin
g 

of
 3

0%
 fo

r t
hi

s b
en

ch
m

ar
k 

co
m

po
ne

nt
 is

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 g
iv

en
 th

e 
le

ve
l o

f T
ru

st
 

Fu
nd

 in
ve

st
m

en
t i

n 
ta

x-
ex

em
pt

 in
st

ru
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 th
e 

in
flu

en
ce

 o
f t

ax
-e

xe
m

pt
 b

on
d 

ra
te

s o
n 

th
e 

in
te

re
st

 ra
te

s c
ha

rg
ed

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
lo

an
 p

ro
gr

am
. 

5   C
as

h 
- C

as
h 

an
d 

ca
sh

 e
qu

iv
al

en
ts

 in
cl

ud
es

 a
ll 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 in
 th

e 
St

at
e 

In
ve

st
m

en
t F

un
d 

an
d 

Fa
rm

 C
re

di
t a

dj
us

ta
bl

e 
ra

te
 n

ot
es

, a
nd

 a
ll 

fu
nd

s m
an

ag
ed

 b
y 

AD
M

 in
 F

DI
C-

in
su

re
d 

de
po

sit
 a

cc
ou

nt
s.

7   S
&

P 
U

.S
. T

re
as

ur
y 

Bi
ll 

In
de

x 
- T

he
 U

.S
. T

re
as

ur
y 

Bi
ll 

In
de

x 
re

pr
es

en
ts

 th
e 

av
er

ag
e 

ca
sh

 p
os

iti
on

 h
el

d 
by

 th
e 

Tr
us

t F
un

ds
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

ye
ar

, a
nd

 is
 in

cl
ud

ed
 b

ec
au

se
 B

CP
L 

m
ai

nt
ai

ns
 si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 le
ve

ls 
of

 li
qu

id
ity

 n
ee

de
d 

to
 fu

nd
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

tr
us

t f
un

d 
lo

an
 d

em
an

d 
ov

er
 th

e 
ne

xt
 3

-6
 m

on
th

s.
  T

he
 a

m
ou

nt
 o

f p
or

tf
ol

io
 li

qu
id

ity
 (c

as
h)

 v
ar

ie
s s

ig
ni

fic
an

tly
 th

or
ou

gh
ou

t t
he

 y
ea

r, 
an

d 
is 

im
pa

ct
ed

 b
y 

fa
ct

or
s i

nc
lu

di
ng

 th
e 

in
te

re
st

 ra
te

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t, 

th
e 

ab
se

nc
e 

of
 p

re
pa

ym
en

t p
en

al
tie

s 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

lo
an

 p
ro

gr
am

, a
nd

 th
e 

st
at

ut
or

y 
pa

ym
en

t s
tr

uc
tu

re
 re

qu
iri

ng
 a

nn
ua

l l
oa

n 
pa

ym
en

ts
 o

n 
M

ar
ch

 1
5 

ea
ch

 y
ea

r. 
Th

e 
S&

P 
U

.S
 T

re
as

ur
y 

Bi
ll 

in
de

x 
is 

a 
m

ar
ke

t w
ei

gh
te

d 
in

de
x 

th
at

 in
cl

ud
es

 a
ll 

U
.S

. T
re

as
ur

y 
Bi

lls
 w

ith
 m

at
ur

iti
es

 ra
ng

in
g 

fr
om

 0
-1

2 
m

on
th

s.
  B

ec
au

se
 a

n 
in

de
x 

is 
no

t a
 m

an
ag

ed
 p

or
tf

ol
io

, b
ut

 o
nl

y 
a 

co
lle

ct
io

n 
of

 se
cu

rit
ie

s w
ith

in
 a

 sp
ec

ifi
c 

se
t o

f c
rit

er
ia

, m
an

ag
em

en
t e

xp
en

se
s a

re
 n

ot
 in

cl
ud

ed
.  

O
ve

ra
ll,

 a
 w

ei
gh

tin
g 

of
 1

0%
 fo

r t
hi

s b
en

ch
m

ar
k 

co
m

po
ne

nt
 is

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 g
iv

en
 th

e 
av

er
ag

e 
le

ve
ls 

of
 c

as
h 

he
ld

 b
y 

th
e 

Tr
us

t F
un

ds
 th

ro
ug

ho
ut

 th
e 

ye
ar

.

9   T
ot

al
 R

et
ur

n 
An

al
ys

is
 - 

A 
to

ta
l r

et
ur

n 
an

al
ys

is 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

pe
rio

di
c 

ch
an

ge
 in

 a
ss

et
 v

al
ue

s i
n 

ad
di

tio
n 

to
 e

ar
ni

ng
s w

ou
ld

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
 m

or
e 

co
m

pr
eh

en
siv

e 
an

d 
ac

cu
ra

te
 c

om
pa

ris
on

 b
et

w
ee

n 
th

e 
re

tu
rn

s g
en

er
at

ed
 b

y 
BC

PL
 m

an
ag

ed
 fu

nd
s 

an
d 

ou
r b

en
ch

m
ar

k.
  H

ow
ev

er
, t

ot
al

 re
tu

rn
 a

na
ly

sis
 re

qu
ire

s a
cc

ur
at

e 
as

se
t v

al
ua

tio
n 

in
 o

rd
er

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 re
as

on
ab

le
 b

as
is 

fo
r m

ea
su

rin
g 

m
an

ag
em

en
t p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
.  

A 
sig

ni
fic

an
t p

or
tio

n 
of

 B
CP

L 
m

an
ag

ed
 a

ss
et

s a
re

 in
ve

st
ed

 in
 lo

an
s t

o 
m

un
ci

pa
lit

ie
s a

nd
 sc

ho
ol

 d
ist

ric
ts

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

BC
PL

 S
ta

te
 T

ru
st

 F
un

d 
Lo

an
 P

ro
gr

am
.  

BC
PL

 h
as

 n
ev

er
 so

ld
 a

 tr
us

t f
un

d 
lo

an
 a

nd
 h

as
 a

lw
ay

s h
el

d 
th

es
e 

in
ve

st
m

en
ts

 to
 m

at
ur

ity
.  

Th
er

e 
is 

cu
rr

en
tly

 n
o 

fo
rm

ul
a 

or
 m

od
el

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

an
 a

cc
ur

at
e 

m
ar

ke
t v

al
ue

 o
f t

he
 lo

an
 p

or
tf

ol
io

.  
Sh

ou
ld

 B
CP

L 
se

ll 
lo

an
s i

n 
th

e 
fu

tu
re

 a
nd

 e
st

ab
lis

h 
a 

se
co

nd
ar

y 
m

ar
ke

t i
n 

BC
PL

 S
ta

te
 T

ru
st

 F
un

d 
Lo

an
s, 

to
ta

l r
et

ur
n 

an
al

ys
is 

m
ay

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
n 

im
pr

ov
em

en
t o

ve
r t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 m

et
ho

d 
of

 y
ie

ld
 

co
m

pa
ris

on
 a

s t
he

 m
od

el
 fo

r m
ea

su
rin

g 
 B

CP
L 

in
ve

st
m

en
t p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 a

ga
in

st
 th

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 b
en

ch
m

ar
ks

.

2 
 SE

C 
Yi

el
d 

- T
he

 S
EC

 y
ie

ld
 sh

ou
ld

 n
ot

 b
e 

co
nf

us
ed

 w
ith

 th
e 

ex
pe

ct
ed

 y
ie

ld
 o

n 
in

ve
st

ed
 fu

nd
s.

  T
he

 S
EC

 y
ie

ld
 w

ill
 v

ar
y 

su
bs

ta
nt

ia
lly

 w
ith

 m
ar

ke
t c

on
di

tio
ns

 b
ec

au
se

 it
 is

 c
al

cu
la

te
d 

us
in

g 
th

e 
cu

rr
en

t m
ar

ke
t v

al
ue

 o
f a

ss
et

s, 
an

d 
th

e 
va

lu
e 

of
 

fix
ed

 in
co

m
e 

as
se

ts
 fl

uc
tu

at
es

 w
ith

 m
ar

ke
t i

nt
er

es
t r

at
es

.  
Fo

r e
xa

m
pl

e,
 a

lth
ou

gh
 in

te
re

st
 p

ay
m

en
ts

 p
ro

du
ce

d 
by

 a
n 

in
di

vi
du

al
 b

on
d 

re
m

ai
n 

co
ns

ta
nt

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
th

e 
iss

ua
nc

e 
of

 th
e 

bo
nd

, t
he

 S
EC

 y
ie

ld
 o

n 
th

is 
bo

nd
 w

ill
 in

cr
ea

se
 w

ith
 m

ar
ke

t 
in

te
re

st
 ra

te
s s

ol
el

y 
be

ca
us

e 
th

e 
va

lu
e 

of
 th

e 
bo

nd
 d

ec
re

as
es

 (y
ie

ld
 =

 in
co

m
e/

va
lu

e)
.  

If 
al

l b
on

ds
 a

re
 h

el
d 

to
 m

at
ur

ity
, t

he
 a

ct
ua

l r
et

ur
n 

to
 th

e 
in

ve
st

or
 w

ou
ld

 e
qu

al
 th

e 
"y

ie
ld

 to
 m

at
ur

ity
 a

t c
os

t "
.  

Th
is 

ca
lc

ul
at

io
n 

is 
no

t p
ro

vi
de

d 
fo

r 
be

nc
hm

ar
k 

co
m

po
ne

nt
s a

nd
 is

 th
er

ef
or

e 
no

t i
nc

lu
de

d 
in

 th
is 

co
m

pa
ris

on
.  

M
an

y 
in

ve
st

or
s p

re
fe

r t
o 

us
e 

"y
ie

ld
 to

 w
or

st
",

 w
hi

ch
 c

al
cu

la
te

s t
he

 re
tu

rn
 u

sin
g 

th
e 

lo
w

er
 o

f t
he

 "y
ie

ld
 to

 c
al

l" 
an

d 
"y

ie
ld

 to
 m

at
ur

ity
".

 T
he

 m
os

t a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 
m

et
ho

d 
to

 c
om

pa
re

 b
on

d 
po

rt
fo

lio
s i

s t
o 

lo
ok

 a
t T

ot
al

 R
et

ur
n ,

 w
hi

ch
 c

om
bi

ne
s b

ot
h 

in
co

m
e 

an
d 

ch
an

ge
s i

n 
th

e 
m

ar
ke

t v
al

ue
 o

f t
he

 u
nd

er
ly

in
g 

as
se

ts
 (s

ee
 n

ot
e 

8 
be

lo
w

). 
 B

CP
L 

do
es

 n
ot

 h
av

e 
th

e 
ab

ili
ty

 to
 u

se
 T

ot
al

 R
et

ur
n 

as
 a

 m
et

ho
d 

of
 

co
m

pa
ris

on
 b

ec
au

se
 th

e 
Tr

us
t F

un
d 

Lo
an

 P
or

tf
ol

io
 h

as
 n

ev
er

 b
ee

n 
va

lu
ed

.  
Ra

th
er

, t
he

 S
EC

 Y
ie

ld
 is

 u
se

d 
fo

r c
om

pa
ris

on
 b

ec
au

se
 it

 is
 a

 st
an

da
rd

ize
d 

m
et

ho
do

lo
gy

 fo
r c

al
cu

la
tin

g 
yi

el
d 

as
 re

qu
ire

d 
by

 th
e 

Se
cu

rit
ie

s a
nd

 E
xc

ha
ng

e 
Co

m
m

iss
io

n 
fo

r a
ll 

m
ut

ua
l f

un
ds

 a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

s a
 m

ea
ns

 to
 c

om
pa

re
 B

CP
L 

m
an

ag
ed

 fu
nd

s t
o 

a 
sim

pl
e 

be
nc

hm
ar

k.
  T

he
 S

EC
 y

ie
ld

 is
 a

 c
lo

se
 a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
io

n 
to

 th
e 

ne
t y

ie
ld

 to
 m

at
ur

ity
 o

f t
he

 fu
nd

 u
sin

g 
th

e 
cu

rr
en

t m
ar

ke
t v

al
ue

 o
f t

he
 fu

nd
, a

nd
 is

 
ca

lc
ul

at
ed

 a
s t

he
 y

ie
ld

 to
 th

e 
in

ve
st

or
 (a

ft
er

 fu
nd

 e
xp

en
se

s a
nd

 fe
es

) d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

pr
ev

io
us

 3
0 

da
ys

 a
ss

um
in

g 
al

l b
on

ds
 a

re
 h

el
d 

to
 m

at
ur

ity
.  

 T
he

 S
EC

 Y
ie

ld
 fo

r t
he

 S
ta

te
 In

ve
st

m
en

t F
un

d 
is 

fo
r t

he
 m

os
t r

ec
en

t m
on

th
 a

va
ila

bl
e.

1   E
xp

ec
te

d 
Yi

el
d 

is 
th

e 
w

ei
gh

te
d 

av
er

ag
e 

yi
el

d 
to

 th
e 

re
de

m
pt

io
n 

da
te

 fo
r e

ac
h 

bo
nd

, a
nd

 a
ss

um
es

 th
at

 is
su

er
s w

ill
 re

de
em

 b
on

ds
 a

t t
he

 e
ar

lie
st

 p
os

sib
le

 d
at

e,
 w

he
n 

it 
is 

in
 th

ei
r b

es
t i

nt
er

es
t g

iv
en

 c
ur

en
t m

ar
ke

t i
nt

er
es

t r
at

es
.  

Al
so

 c
al

le
d 

'y
ie

ld
-t

o-
w

or
st

', 
th

is 
nu

m
be

r i
s e

qu
al

 to
 th

e 
lo

w
er

 o
f t

he
 'y

ie
ld

 to
 c

al
l' 

an
d 

'y
ie

ld
 to

 m
at

ur
ity

' f
or

 e
ac

h 
in

ve
st

m
en

t i
n 

th
e 

po
rt

fo
lio

.

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - January 17, 2017 Page 9 of 10



 

 

 
 

Investment Transaction Report 
January 12, 2017 

 
 
 
 
Bond Purchases 
 
 
Issuer 

Credit 
Rating 

Trade 
Date 

Par 
Value 

Price 
Paid 

 
Coupon 

Call 
Date 

Yield 
to Call 

Maturity 
Date 

Yield to 
Maturity 

FFCB Aaa 12/19 $10,000,000 $10,000,000 3.87% 12/29/17 3.87% 12/29/31 3.87% 

FFCB Aaa 12/29 $10,000,000 $10,000,000 3.79% 04/04/17 3.79% 01/04/30 3.79% 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Bond Sales 
 
Staff has not sold any bonds since the prior bond activity report. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Current Holdings 

Combined Trust Fund Bond Portfolios 
Current Holdings as of January 12, 2017 
 
 

Investment Type 

 
 

               

 

State of Wisconsin Bonds  $164,543,717  
Wisconsin Municipal Bonds  $227,453,027  
Agency Bonds     $126,484,150  

 
 Total Bond Investments (at cost) $518,480,894 
                                             (at market value)    $529,440,619 

 
 Unrealized Gains $10,959,725 
 
 

Board of Commissioners of Public Lands Board Meeting - January 17, 2017 Page 10 of 10


	Agenda
	January 17, 2017

	Item2_ApproveMinutes
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	JANUARY 17, 2017
	APPROVE MINUTES


	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands

	item3_approveloans
	Item6_ExecutiveSecretaryReport_InvstmtReport_Writeup
	BCPL Trust Fund Investment Management
	Q4 Investment Highlights and Outlook
	Summary and Benchmark Comparison




